
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The above numbered solicitation for Federal and Non-Federal Pump Stations, Flood Control, Plaquemines Parish, LA, Rehabilitation of
 Plaquemines Parish Pump Stations, Design-Build Services, Plaquemines Parish, LA is hereby amended as follow s:
See additional pages for Answ ers to Questions, the Past Performance Questionnaire and Draw ing 6.

PROPOSAL DUE DATE REMAINS THE SAME - 30 OCTOBER 2006
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10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
Item 1) Reference Section 00110, par 2; should SF 1442 and offeror’s guarantee be submitted 
with Phase I proposals?  If yes what are we to guarantee if no price is submitted in Phase I?  Bid 
bonds are required in Phase II. 
 
Item 2) Reference Section 00110, par 5.1.1; states that 11” x 17” sheets will be counted as 4 
pages for single – sided and 2 pages for double – sided pages.  Is this correct?  Yes, it is correct. 
 
Item 3)  Please provide a sample Past Performance Evaluation Questionnaire and Transmittal 
Letter as described in 00100 9.1.6.  Past Performance Questionnaire is provided in this 
amendment.  Official company letterhead should be used for the transmittal letter. 
 
Item 4)  Confirm that the Past Performance Evaluation Questionnaire forms are to be returned 
directly to the Corps of Engineers and not submitted with the Proposal.  The Past Performance 
Evaluation Questionnaire and Transmittal Letters are to returned directly to the US Army Corps 
of Engineers as per the instructions provided in Section 00110, ‘Proposal Submission 
Requirements’, page 7, paragraph 9.1.1.6. 
 
Item 5) Reference Section 00110, par 9.1.2.1, wherein it states that experience with design, 
construction, and installation of similar size and scope for heating and cooling requirements of 
this project are considered relevant.  The work as evident by the bid items has very little work 
involved with heating and cooling.  Is this work of that much of importance to make it a factor?  
The referenced paragraph, Section 00110, ‘Proposal Submission Requirements’, page 7, 
paragraph 9.1.2.1, sentence number 3, should state ‘Experience with the design, construction and 
installation of similar size and scope for mechanically drive pump requirements of this project 
are considered relevant.’ 
 
Item 6) Is the review time for the Government specified in Section 01120, par 1.6 in calendar 
days?  The review times for the Government specified in Section 01120, Design Requirements, 
paragraph 1.3, statements 1-7, are in calendar days. 
 
Item 7) Section 01110, par 3.1.2 notes five (5) items that are a part of this solicitation.  Only item 
no. 1 was provided.  Please provide item nos. 2 through 5.  Item Number 2 (Solicitation 
Drawings) of Section 01110, ‘Summary of Work’ paragraph 3.1.2., was made available as part 
of amendment Number 1 to this solicitation, dated 09 October 2006.  Items Number 3-5 
(Geotechnical Investigation, Pump Station Nameplate and Performance Report, Record 
Drawings and Specifications and Additional Damage Photographs) are incidental to the project 
and will be made available at the Pre-Bid Conference during the Phase II Evaluation Process.  
These items are not available for view at the moment and have not been viewed by any potential 
offerors. 
 



W912P8-06-R-0233 
0002 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Item 8) Section 00110, par 11, page 20; will Offerors be reimbursed for the cost of preparing 
their proposals for Phase II, Volume II?  Offerors will not be reimbursed for the cost of preparing 
their Phase II, Volume II proposals. 
 
Item 9)  What is the time frame for the Government’s review of Phase I proposals along with 
selecting and notifying the Offerors to participate in Phase II?  The time frame for the 
Government’s review of Phase I proposals along with the selection and notification of Offerors 
to participate in Phase II can not be determined until Phase I submission is closed as this time 
frame will be dependent on the number of submittals received.  The duration that will be given to 
Offerors for preparing Phase II proposals will be 30 days. 
 
QUESTION AND ANSWER SET #2 
 

1.)    Specification section 001100 9.1.3.1  lists the minimum Key Personnel Resumes 
required.  In specification section 00120 detailed evaluation criteria 4.1.3 a landscape 
architect and site manager are listed as evaluation factors but are not listed in section 
001100 9.1.3.1.  Are resumes for the landscape architect and site manager required for 
this solicitation?  The resume requirements specified in Section 00120, ‘Proposal Evaluation 
Criteria’, page 5, paragraph 4.1.3 for the landscape architect and site manager shall be deleted 
from the solicitation.  This paragraph should parallel the proposal criteria as specified in section 
00110, ‘Proposal Submission Requirements’, page 9, paragraph 9.1.3.1. 

2.)    Specification section 00110 9.1.1.5.1  Can the incident rates for the past three years be 
presented on one page instead of a page for each year?  The incident rates for the past 
three years shall be presented on separate sheets as specified in section 00110, ‘Proposal 
Submission Requirements’, pages 6-7, paragraph 9.1.1.5.1. 

3.)    Specification section 00110 9.1.4.1.6 How can we identify the percentage of work to be 
self performed if a cost has not been associated with the project?  Can historical data be 
used instead?  Because price proposals will not be submitted until the request for Phase 2 
submittals, for the purpose of Phase 1 submittals, the percentage or work to be self 
performed, as required in Section 00110, ‘Proposal Submission Requirements’, page 11, 
paragraph 9.1.4.6 can be identified based on historical data and offeror’s estimates. 

4.)    Drawings 6 of 70 is missing from Amendment No. 0001 please provide.  This drawing is 
being provided in this amendment. 

 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 



 
COMPANY SPECIALIZED EXPERIENCE 

 
Provide the following information to show examples of projects your company constructed within the 
boundaries of the Mississippi Valley Region over the last three years indicating experience with projects 
similar type and scope.  Use separate sheets. 
 

a. Your Firm’s Name:__________________________________________________________ 
 
b. Name of Project:____________________________________________________________ 

 
c. Location of Project:__________________________________________________________ 

 
d. Name of Customer:___________________________________________________________ 

 
e. General Scope of 

Project:________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
f. Professional qualifications (Surveyors, Cost Estimators, 

etc.)___________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

g. Your Firm’s Role (Prime, Joint Venture, or Subcontractor, etc.) and Work your Firm 

performed______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
h. Construction Cost:   (1) Overall Project:___________________________________ 

 
                                         (2) Your Portion of Project:____________________________ 

 
i. Extent and Type of Work you Subcontracted 

out:____________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

j. Dates Construction: Began:__________________ Completed:_______________________ 




